
 Regular Meeting AGENDA, May 3, 2023 | Page 1 of 2 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, May 3, 2023; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS CITY ADMINISTRATION 

Ward 1 Gideon Fetterolf City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Kevin Rufener City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert 
Mayor Kenneth Kline 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer

III. Roll Call
IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants

Connie Smith Talcott – Heritage Accord – Update Community Center Project
Mike Wilson - SCOPE
Brian Gorog - OHM – Update of current projects and grant applications

V. Public Comments (Agenda Items Only) 
VI. Reports

a. Mayor
b. Council Members
c. Finance Director
d. Law Director
e. City Manager

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 

VII. Approval of Previous Minutes
Regular Meeting Minutes April 19, 2023

VIII. Public Hearings
IX. Unfinished Business
X. New Business 

ORDINANCE 2023-16     Sponsor: Councilpersons Rufener and Stimpert 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE BID OF 
KIMBLE RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL, INC. (“KIMBLE”) FOR THE NEW VILLAGE 



 Regular Meeting AGENDA, May 3, 2023 | Page 2 of 2 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL CONTRACT, WITH RECYCLING, AND 
ENTER INTO A THREE-YEAR AGREEMENT WITH KIMBLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND BID SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED BY THE 
VILLAGE AND BID PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY KIMBLE 

ORDINANCE 2023-17    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS TO THE 
APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 
AUTHORIZING THE FINANCE DIRECTOR TO AMEND AND FILE A CERTIFICATE 
OF RESOURCES WITH THE COUNTY AUDITOR 

MOTION      Sponsor: Councilperson Fetterolf 
A Motion to direct the City Manager to require all departments and employees to take 
any necessary actions for the return of sole control of the Community Center. 

XI. Public Comments
XII. Closing Remarks

XIII. Motion to Recess into Executive Session (If Necessary)
XIV. Adjournment



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, April 19, 2023 | Page 1 of 9 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, April 19, 2023; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS CITY ADMINISTRATION 

Ward 1 Gideon Fetterolf City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Kevin Rufener City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert 
Mayor Kenneth Kline 

I. Call to Order 
Mayor Kline called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer
III. Roll Call

Council Present: Councilperson Fetterolf, Councilperson Baryak, Councilperson Spletzer, 
Councilperson Stimpert, Mayor Kline
Council Absent: None
Staff Present: City Manager Priddy, Clerk Acomb, Law Director Bryan, Finance Director 
Housley, Julie Smeiles
Staff Absent:

IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants
Mayor Kline called for motion to present the Proclamations of Appreciation to each of
the following (as indicated on the agenda):

• Mr. and Ms. Donley
• Dairy Queen representatives
• Newton Falls Tiger Tots representatives.
• Newton Falls High School National Honor Society Students

Moved by: Ms. Stimpert    Seconded by: Mr. Rufener  
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; 
Mr. Rufener-yes 
The motion passed 5-0.  

The mayor read each proclamation in their entirety and presented copies of the 
proclamations to the recipients. He expressed his personal appreciation for each of these 
groups. Mr. Rufener expressed his own appreciation for the collective efforts of these 
groups and expressed optimism for the future of the Village.  

The mayor thanked Mr. George for his recent efforts during the storms. Mr. Bill George, 
Superintendent-Electric Department presented a summary of the efforts of the 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, April 19, 2023 | Page 2 of 9 
 

department to respond to the recent storms on 03/25/2023 and 03/26/2023. He stated 
the schools, nursing home and assisted living facility have first priority for repair. His 
summary is included with this meeting record. He added that there were many 
challenges, but the department performed well. He added that each weekend has 
presented smaller outages. The mayor expressed appreciation and pride for this work 
begin completed by a crew of three employees. Mr. George received applause from the 
audience.  
 

V. Public Comments (Agenda Items Only) 
Jamie Kline – 312 Ridge Road 
She spoke against Mr. Baryak’s behavior at the previous meeting. She thanked those 
members of council who appeared for the cancelled meeting and spoke against the 
cancellation alleging that it was cancelled due to backlash from the SRO situation. She 
spoke against members of council who did not appear at the cancelled meeting. 
 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She asked several questions about Ordinance 2023-15 and requested that her questions 
be answered in writing, including (1) how much are the fees?, (2) why is the contract five 
years?, and (3) an explanation of the Miscellaneous section of the contract. She spoke 
against Section 1 of the contract. 
 
Tim Stinson – 235 Arlington 
As Chairman of Parks and Recreation, he spoke against Resolution 07-2023 stating that 
that the resolution does not represent the agreement that was reached between the two 
groups. He stated that commissions should be provided adequate space to have their 
meetings and urged council to allow the commissions to use council chambers.  He urged 
Council to not pass the resolution.  
 
Mark Stimpert 
He spoke against Resolution 07-2023. He asked the law director and clerk to confirm if 
the resolution was submitted on time. 
 
Rick Kerlin 
He spoke in support of Dunkin Donuts and thanked the Council for bringing them to 
town. He expressed support for the contract on that project and stated that it is not a 
forced annex situation. Mayor Kline clarified that these comments are related to the 
minutes of a previous meeting to be approved tonight. He listed a number of new 
economic developments that have been established in the past several years.  
 
Joe Stutzman – 5391 Liberty Avenue 
He spoke about Resolution 07-2023. He is President of the Outsiders program. He 
explained the reasons for their existence. He expressed frustration with the lack of 
cooperation from the other league. He spoke against the resolution.  
 
Reports 

a. Council Members 
i. Ward 1 – Mr. Fetterolf – He stated his personal reasons for not being 

available for the April 5 regular meeting.  



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, April 19, 2023 | Page 3 of 9 
 

ii. Ward 2 – Mr. Baryak – He spoke about the town hall meeting to revitalize 
Newton Falls, a town hall meeting for trash to evaluate the specifications 
of the bids, and a recent workshop for the Scott Street Sewer Project. He 
stated that the county commissioners are checking with their legal team to 
ensure that the Scott Street Project can move forward, and the river can 
be cleaned. He met with Braceville for the annexation and a variety of 
issues, concerns, and possible solutions were discussed, including a 
reduction of the speed limit on SR 5 and the addition of streetlights. He 
added that a town hall meeting is coming up soon for Scott Street on April 
20 at 6:00 pm. Several grants will support the project. The Sewer Plant 
was built with the expectation that these types of projects would get done. 
He thanked the community for celebrating his retirement. He spoke in 
support of the Senior Citizen luncheons, which have not cost the Village 
any money. He encouraged residents to volunteer. 

iii. Ward 3 – Ms. Spletzer – She stated the March 28 was a Park and 
Recreation meeting and the members of the committee did vote on an 
MOU for the ball fields. She stated that she would withdraw the 
associated resolution from the agenda when the time comes. She asked 
for each baseball organization to send a representative to the next 
meeting. On April 4, she voted early in-person and noticed the ballot was 
printed incorrectly. Secondary instructions will be provided when the 
public goes to vote. On April 13, she attended the town hall meeting. 
Yesterday, she attended a community lunch sponsored by Children’s 
Services. Mayor Kline asked on behalf of Mr. Harnichar about a bench. 
Ms. Spletzer spoke with Mr. Harnichar today and she stated it should be 
discussed at the next Parks and Recreation meeting.  

iv. Ward 4 – Mr. Rufener – He stated his thanks to those that came to the 
revitalization town hall meeting. He appreciated the civil discussion and 
appreciated the input of the students from the school led by Mrs. Donley. 

v. At-Large – Mrs. Stimpert - She stated that two Fire Board meetings have 
been held since the last regular meeting. A proposed land transfer has 
been sent to the landowners for review. Equipment has been sent for 
repair and returned. May 16. The sale of property on First Street has been 
discussed.  

b. Finance Director – Mr. Housley – two utility appeals were heard. March is 
closed. All reports are posted to the website. The Court annual report has been 
received for 2022 and is reporting a deficit of $118,000. He stated that his 
intention is to review remedies to reduce the deficit. Delinquent utility accounts 
have been reviewed and 80 of 116 accounts have been sent to collections. 
Regarding active accounts, shutoff notices have been sent and $45,000 was 
collected as a result. Ms. Stimpert stated that she made a previous request on 
March 26 for information regarding line-item 52110 for $6538.44. She made a 
second request on March 31 for the same information. She was advised that her 
requests needed to be sent to the City Manager directly or the Newton Falls 
Public Records Request email account. She sent requests to both placed, and 
stated that her request is still unmet. She asked for clarification whether her 
future requests can go directly to the City Manager or occur via formal public 
records procedures. Mr. Housley stated that the answer has been provided twice 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, April 19, 2023 | Page 4 of 9 
 

via email and via telephone. Ms. Stimpert further clarified that her request 
regarding that line item, (1) How much money went to the Council Clerk and (2) 
how much to the City Manager? She requested an emailed response addressed to 
her and all of Council ASAP. 

c. Law Director – He responded to Ms. Lemon’s questions. The RLF Fund is federal 
grant money that was provided several years ago. A certified company is required 
to administer the program and they are paid with the grant money. The contract 
uses standard legal language and it is standard to allow the city manager to 
correct typos but not sign any substantially different agreement.  

d. City Manager – Mrs. Priddy – She provided information to Council to support 
Mr. George’s presentation and the senior lunch program. She asked for 
volunteers. She added that other information in her packet has been provided to 
Council by the zoning inspector. She spoke in support of the feedback of the 
students at the revitalization meeting. She read the various ideas and stated some 
of them are feasible. She stated that park grants are available, according to OHM, 
but only through a master park plan, which the Village does not currently have, 
but OHM will begin work on it. OHM inspected the dams and has requested to 
present information at the next meeting. The trash contract goes into effect on 
August 1. The City Manager will recommend a vendor to Council from the 5 
received bids. The town hall meeting for Scott Street is tomorrow to discuss 
progress and proposed fees. A $900,000 request to the Commissioners was made 
by the Village and they are working to determine how that can be provided. Mr. 
Baryak stated that the Village must help the Township and has done a great job 
getting grants, loans, and decent rates.  

e. Mayor - Mr. Kline asked about the Facebook site for the Village and asked for the 
post regarding the cancelled meeting to be removed because it is inaccurate and 
there are many misspellings on some of the posts. Mr. Bryan stated that their FB 
post should be corrected but cannot be removed. Mayor Kline stated that there 
are many questions about the senior lunches regarding prices. Ms. Priddy stated 
that the prices are recommended donations. The mayor asked many questions on 
behalf of the community regarding how food is stored, handled, and prepared. 
Mrs. Priddy stated that a permit is not required by the Health Department, a 
commercial refrigerator is being used and the kitchen will get certified 
nonetheless, despite the lack of requirement by the county. There are not many 
leftovers to handle because people sign up prior to attending the events. Mr. 
Kline attended both egg hunts and thanked the Girls Scouts and Ms. Sullivan for 
their efforts. For Mayor’s Choice, he went to Gionino’s, Guns and Houses, and 
Fieldview Acres Mercantile. He expressed pride in these businesses. He is still 
getting many questions about the SRO situation. He was the ringside announcer 
at a boxing match that benefited autism awareness.  

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 
 

Ms. Spletzer made a motion to remove Resolution 07-2023 from the agenda. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak  

Mayor Kline stated that both entities seem happy with their current 
arrangements and the government should stay out of it.  



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, April 19, 2023 | Page 5 of 9 
 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. 
Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 5-0.  
 

VI. Approval of Previous Minutes 
Regular Meeting Minutes of March 15, 2023 
Mayor Kline called for a Motion to adopt the meeting minutes. 
Moved by: Ms. Stimpert    Seconded by: Mr. Rufener  
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-abstain; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; 
Mr. Fetterolf-yes 
The motion passed 5-0.  
 
Special Meeting Minutes April 10, 2023 
Mayor Kline called for a Motion to adopt the meeting minutes. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Ms. Stimpert  
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; 
Ms. Spletzer-yes 
The motion passed 5-0.  
 

VII. Public Hearings 
ORDINANCE 2023-15    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
ADMINISTRATIVE AGREEMENT WITH NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES, INC. FOR THE ADMINISTRATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
NEWTON FALLS REVOLVING LOAN FUND PLANS 

Adam Zimmermann – 515 LeMae Avenue 
He stated the purpose of this program is to provide zero interest loans to low-income 
residents for home repairs to keep people in their homes. However, he spoke against the 
ordinance for several reasons including, the loan is due when you sell your house, a lien is 
placed on the property until it is paid off, and liens can prevent the homeowner from 
refinancing easily. He urged the Council to not vote on the program unless they fully 
understand how the program works.  
 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She clarified that the program began in 2006. She wondered how many people have used 
the program and if the program is worth the trouble. 
 

VIII. Unfinished Business 
ORDINANCE 2023-15    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
ADMINISTRATIVE AGREEMENT WITH NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES, INC. FOR THE ADMINISTRATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
NEWTON FALLS REVOLVING LOAN FUND PLANS 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to adopt the ordinance on final reading. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak  



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, April 19, 2023 | Page 6 of 9 
 

Mr. Baryak stated that he remembers that many people having been helped by 
this program. He asked the law director to comment. Mr. Bryan stated that 
income limits apply, there are flexible payments, it can be paid of early but it does 
come due when the home sells. He stated that this program is better than a 
reverse mortgage. Ms. Stimpert wondered about the usage rate. Mrs. Priddy 
stated that the program has not been in effect, but surmised that 25 people have 
used it in the past and the finance department can provide evidence. Mr. Rufener 
spoke in support of the ordinance explaining that $145,000 in grant money 
created the fund and the program is a very good one to help those who need it. 
Mr. Fetterolf spoke in support of the ordinance citing its interest-free nature and 
he sees nothing out of the ordinary with this program. Mr. Baryak spoke in 
support of the ordinance to help low-income families.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. 
Stimpert-yes 
The ordinance passed 5-0. Final Reading. 
 

IX. New Business 
MOTION      Sponsor: Councilperson Stimpert 
A motion to appoint Adam Zimmermann to the Planning and Zoning Commission for 
the five-year term expiring on 12/31/2027. 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to adopt the motion. 
Moved by: Ms. Stimpert    Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf  

Mr. Baryak made a motion to table the motion to allow for more advertising. The 
mayor called for research on the issue. The law director stated that a vote must 
occur on the original motion. Mr. Rufener spoke in support of the motion stating 
a quorum cannot be reached presently and there are willing applicants. Ms. 
Stimpert spoke in support of the original motion and urged Mr. Baryak to work 
with everyone and urged the Council to advertise the remaining openings. Mr. 
Baryak stated his intention to vote no on the original motion. The Mayor called 
for the roll call vote. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-no; Mr. Baryak-no; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. 
Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 3-2. 
 

Mr. Bryan stated that a 2/3 vote is required for Mr. Zimmermann to be paid 
because he has not been removed from a seat on Council for more than 2 years. 
So, Mr. Zimmermann would have to accept the appointment as a volunteer. 

Ms. Stimpert stated that she requested information on the applicants and stated 
that Mr. and Mrs. Zimmermann were the only two applicants for any of the 
advertised openings.  

 
MOTION      Sponsor: Councilperson Stimpert 
A motion to appoint Heidi Zimmermann to the Parks and Recreation Commission for 
the unexpired term expiring on 12/31/2023. 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to adopt the motion. 
Moved by: Ms. Stimpert    Seconded by: Mr. Rufener  

Ms. Stimpert restated her appreciation for Mrs. Zimmermann’s willingness to 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, April 19, 2023 | Page 7 of 9 
 

volunteer and she urged everyone to set aside their differences and work 
together.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-no; Mr. Baryak-no; Ms. 
Spletzer-yes 
The motion passed 3-2. 
 
RESOLUTION 07-2023    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
A RESOLUTION SETTING FORTH AND ADOPTING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND USE OF THE VILLAGE BALL 
FIELDS 
 

X. Public Comments 

Brenda Persino – 226 Oak Knoll 
She attended the town hall meeting and thanked Mr. Rufener for his ideas. She 
addressed Mr. Baryak and admonished him for his behavior at the special meeting. She 
urged Mr. Baryak to apologize to the mayor. She stated her worry that the Village 
residents are turning against each other.  
 
Patricia Benetis  
She stated many questions to be answered by Council at the next meeting, including who 
has keys to the chambers, do other residents have keys, is Chief Fixler still getting paid 
by the Village, etc…. She thanked Council for their time. 
 
Jamie Kline 
She asked Mr. Bryan to explain why posts cannot be removed from the Village Facebook 
page, but comments can be taken down or restricted. She asked several questions, 
including (1) Who has the authority to restrict commenting? (2) Is it true that a member 
of the community has key to the building? And (3) Why are public records requests 
fulfilled quickly for some but not others. She spoke against the division in the Village and 
expressed worry that some businesses are being harassed. She urged Council to leave the 
businesses alone.  
 
Ana Eby – 50 W. 9th Street 
She stated that she was told that someone on Council has been asking questions about 
her and she demanded Council to ask her directly if they want to know something 
specific. 
 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She reiterated that the April 5 meeting could not legally be cancelled because the Charter 
does not provide for it. She addressed Mr. Baryak directly regarding his contradictory 
actions during tonight’s meeting. She also spoke against Mr. Baryak’s behavior regarding 
at the special meeting. She read a religious-oriented poem to the Council.  
 
Adam Zimmermann – 515 LeMae Avenue 
He thanked Council for filling the seats on the commissions. He stated his belief that the 
the vote on his appointment satisfies the 2/3 requirement to approve him for being paid 
for his service. He took Council to task for the statement made on the Facebook page 
regarding the cancelled meeting. He stated that the law was broken by the Council. He 
reminded everyone that Ms. Spletzer’s recall issue is also on the upcoming ballot.  
 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, April 19, 2023 | Page 8 of 9 
 

Tim Stinson  
He thanked the Council for their removal of the Resolution from the agenda. He spoke 
against the special meeting situation and expressed disappointment with the quality of 
the communication between the school board and the city manager. He wondered why 3-
4 months passed without any communication about the impending trouble with the SRO 
contract.  
 
Tracy Hurst – 613 Ophelia Street 
She thanked Council for saving the loan program and for filling the open seats on the 
Commissions. She urged all to set aside their differences to work together. 
 
Rick Kerlin – N. Canal Street 
He spoke about the recent Easter celebrations and expressed his pride in the quality of 
these events and the support that was received by volunteers and local businesses. He 
also spoke with pride about the senior lunches.  
 
529 Pennsylvania Avenue 
As a parent, he spoke about the SRO problem and expressed his disappointment with the 
situation. He urged Council find out who was responsible and hold them accountable 
with termination of their positions.  
 
Don Persino  
He stated that someone is trying to access his wife’s medical records and phone records. 
He stated his intention to sue. 

 
XI. Closing Remarks 

Ward 1 – Mr. Fetterolf stated that three members of Council did not take a vote to cancel 
the meeting despite what was said on Facebook.  
Ward 2 – Mr. Baryak stated that he reached out to Ms. Persino to work together but they 
couldn’t get any help. He stated that many people are donating to the senior lunches. He 
stated his support for the administration for bringing the Village back from near 
bankruptcy and repairing relationships with neighboring communities. She urged the 
voters to think carefully about who they vote for in the upcoming election. He spoke 
about his excellent attendance at Council meetings. Mr. Baryak stated that the April 5 
meeting was cancelled for a lack of quorum. He apologized for an emotional response to 
the Mayor at the last meeting. 
Ward 3 – no comment. 
Ward 4 – Mr. Rufener stated that there are many issues with businesses in Ward 4. He 
stated the Village is required to follow up on every report. He stated that false complaints 
should be handled through legal remedies. He urged the pettiness and bickering among 
residents must stop. A quorum on planning and zoning can now address the zoning  
issues. He stated his belief that no harassment from the Village is happening toward 
businesses. 
At-Large – Ms. Stimpert stated that Captain John Chicko retired with over 30 years of 
service with the Newton Falls Joint Fire District. 
City Manager – Ms. Priddy stated that she and Mr. Rufener have spoken length about 
the complaints being made about businesses. She stated that furniture on sidewalks 
should not be an issue if they do not impede pedestrians. She stated that anonymous 
complaints are plentiful. She stated that the Village has the requirement to follow-up on 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, April 19, 2023 | Page 9 of 9 
 

every complaint. A community cleanup program is being implemented where dumpsters 
will be provided to the community in various places via a Go Green grant.  
Mayor Kline – He thanked all for their attendance. He spoke in support of unity in the 
community. He urged residents and Council to come together. He spoke in support of 
forgiveness and urged everyone to practice it. Mr. Rufener announced an ad-hoc 
community cleanup day at the old Jaycees Pavilion on May 6. 
 

XII. Motion to Recess into Executive Session (If Necessary) 
XIII. Adjournment 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:49 pm.  
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer     Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. 
Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 5-0. The meeting was adjourned. 
 

APPROVED: 
            

 ________________________________________ 
Kenneth Kline, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Council Clerk 
 







































T R U M B U L L C O U N T Y E 9 4 7 Report Dates from 03/01/2023 00:00:00 to 03/22/2023 23:59:59

P o l i c e

e e e

Nature Code

e e e

A B C
A B V
A C
A D
A T L
BE
BG
c 2 P
Cc4Pp

c D
C K W
CPS
C U S
D A V
DIS
D M
D O M
E A D P
E A P P
E B I T E P
E B P P
E C P P
E D I A B P
E F A L L P
EGIP
EMSP
E S O B P
E S T R O K E P
ESUIP
EUPP
F B C P
F G T
FINFP
H A R
HS
IDT
INF
I N V
ITX
JD
MEN
N E W
NP
$ 1 9
S P A
S P P
S P V
TH
THE
T H R
T R A
TRC
T S
U N K
V E R

Descr ip t ion

ABANDONED 911 CALL
ABANDONED VEHICLE
A N I M A L COMPLAINT
ALARM DROP
A T T E M P T TO L O C A T E
BREAKING AND ENTERING
BURGLARY
CRASH P R O P E R T Y DAMAGE
C R A S H WITH R E P O R T E D INJURIES
CRIMINAL DAMAGING
C H E C K W E L F A R E
C O U R T P A P E R SERVICE
C U S T O D Y PROBLEM
DISABLED V E H I C L E
D I S T U R B A N C E
DELIVER MESSAGE OR NOTIF ICATION
DOMESTIC
A L A R M DROP MEDICAL
A B D O M I N A L PAIN
BITE
BLOOD PRESSURE
CHEST PAINS
DIABETIC
FALL
GENERAL ILLNESS
E M E R G E N C Y MEDICAL ASSISTANCE
S H O R T N E S S OF BREATH
S T R O K E
SUICIDE
EMS U N K N O W N PROBLEM/UNCLASSIF IED
BURNING COMPLAINT
FIGHT
FIRE INFO POLICE
H A R A S S M E N T
HIT SKIP
IDENTITY THEFT
INFORMATION
INVESTIGATION
INTOXICATED PERSON
JUVENILE D E L I N Q U E N T O R UNRULY
M E N T A L L Y IMPAIRED P E R S O N
N E W T O N TWP P A T R O L A R E A
NEIGHBOR PROBLEM
RETURN P H O N E CALL
S U S P I C I O U S ACTIVITY
S U S P I C I O U S PERSON
S U S P I C I O U S VEHICLE
T E L E P H O N E H A R A S S M E N T
T H E F T
T H R E A T S
T R A N S P O R T PERSON OR PRISONER
TRAFFIC REGULATION COMPLAINT
TRAFFIC S T O P
U N K N O W N PROBLEM
V E R B A L DISPUTE

N u m b e r



T R U M B U L L C O U N T Y E 9 1 1 Report Dates from 03/01/2023 00:00:00 to 03/22/2023 23:59:59

P o l i c e

Nature Code Description Number

WAR WARRANT SERVICE 1

G R A N D T O T A L : 153



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-16 
SPONSOR: Councilpersons Rufener and Stimpert 
  

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE BID OF 
KIMBLE RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL, INC. (“KIMBLE”) FOR THE NEW VILLAGE 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL CONTRACT, WITH RECYCLING, 

AND ENTER INTO A THREE YEAR AGREEMENT WITH KIMBLE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND BID SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED BY THE 

VILLAGE AND BID PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY KIMBLE    
 
 WHEREAS, the Village’s current solid waste collection and disposal contract 
expires on July 31, 2023, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Village advertised for bids pursuant to law for a new 3 year solid 
waste collection and disposal contract with recycling; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the bids were publicly opened on March 29, 2023; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Manager and Council have reviewed the bid packages that 
were submitted, and Council has determined that the bid proposal of Kimble Recycling 
and Disposal, Inc. (“Kimble”) of Dover, Ohio constitutes the lowest and best bid package 
that was submitted.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to accept 

Kimble’s bid and enter into a 3 year contract with Kimble for the collection and disposal 
of residential and commercial solid waste and recycling, commencing on August 1, 
2023. Said agreement shall substantially conform to the Contract Documents & Bid 
Specifications issued by the Village on March 3, 2023 and Kimble’s bid proposal 
(quoting a price of $21.93 per month for a 96 gallon mobile cart and mobile recycling 
cart, $33.50 per month for 10 bags in lieu of cart service, $2.50 per month for additional 
recycling carts, and other specified amounts for dumpster and special pick-up services), 
as set forth in the attachment hereto.  

 
SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 

adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date permitted 

by law. 
 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-16 
PAGE TWO 
 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2023. 

 
 

      _____________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
  
 

































































































VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-17 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Spletzer 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS TO THE 
APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 
AUTHORIZING THE FINANCE DIRECTOR TO AMEND AND FILE A CERTIFICATE 

OF RESOURCES WITH THE COUNTY AUDITOR 

WHEREAS, as a result of certain occurrences, information, and expenditures, 
amendments to the Year 2023 Appropriations and transfers of items already 
appropriated for the Year 2023 are desired and required; and 

WHEREAS, this Ordinance incorporates funding sources and expenditures that 
originated after the most recent Certificate of Resources was issued; and 

WHEREAS, the appropriation amendments authorizes an update of the 
Certificate of Resources to be filed with the Trumbull County Auditor. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

SECTION 1.  That the Exhibit attached hereto hereby amends the current 
appropriations for fiscal year 2023. Any funds not listed in this exhibit shall remain intact 
as previously listed and appropriated. 

SECTION 2. That the Village Finance Director is hereby authorized to draw 
warrants on the Village Treasury for payment of the foregoing appropriations upon 
receiving proper certification and vouchers thereof, and no salaries or wages shall be 
paid except to persons employed by authority of and in accordance with law or 
ordinance. 

SECTION 3. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council 
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open 
meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its 
committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public, in 
compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised 
Code.  

SECTION 4.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2023. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-17 
PAGE TWO 
 
  
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
 
 Attest:     _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 

 
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
  
  



2023 APPROPRIATIONS, EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 2 

2023 2023
Current Proposed

CITY OF NEWTON FALLS Appropriations Appropriations Difference

100 General Fund
POLICE
Personal Services Legal Level 68,032.12 284,484.12  216,452.00  
Other Operations Legal Level 431,400.00 437,900.00  6,500.00  

Total: 499,432.12 722,384.12  222,952.00  
Police Support
Personal Services Legal Level -  1,050.00  1,050.00  

Total: - 1,050.00  1,050.00  
ZONING
Personal Services Legal Level 45,520.80 46,020.80  500.00  
Other Operations Legal Level 34,500.00 34,000.00  (500.00) 

Total: 80,020.80 80,020.80  - 
CITY ADMINISTRATION
Personal Services Legal Level 85,044.20 62,385.46  (22,658.74) 
Other Operations Legal Level 55,472.59 58,609.95  3,137.36  

Total: 140,516.79 120,995.42  (19,521.37) 
Council
Personal Services Legal Level 9,528.63 9,616.83  88.20  
Other Operations Legal Level 15,329.28 10,204.86  (5,124.42) 

Total: 24,857.91 19,821.69  (5,036.22) 
FINANCE
Personal Services Legal Level 98,799.96 98,799.96  - 
Other Operations Legal Level 34,137.30 34,463.58  326.28  

Total: 132,937.26 133,263.54  326.28  
BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
Personal Services Legal Level 200.00 500.00  300.00  

Total: 500.00 800.00  300.00  
LAW
Personal Services Legal Level 63,714.70 63,816.76  102.06  
Other Operations Legal Level 5,017.71 4,915.65  (102.06) 

Total: 68,732.41 68,732.41  - 
BUILDING & LANDS MAINTENANCE
Personal Services Legal Level 32,792.00 32,158.00  (634.00) 

Total: 99,192.02 98,558.02  (634.00) 
TRANSFERS OUT
Other Operations Legal Level 161,400.00 35,500.00  (125,900.00) 

Total: 161,400.00 35,500.00  (125,900.00) 
100 Total: 2,017,578.76 2,091,115.44  73,536.68  

221 INCOME TAX
Personal Services Legal Level -  1,141.00  1,141.00  
Other Operations Legal Level 940,110.00 940,110.00  - 
221 Total: 940,110.00 941,251.00  1,141.00  

Amendment 02

ORD 2023-17



2023 APPROPRIATIONS, EXHIBIT A
Page 2 of 2 

2023 2023
Current Proposed

CITY OF NEWTON FALLS Appropriations Appropriations Difference

501 WATER DISTRIBUTION
Personal Services Legal Level 462,800.00 465,100.00  2,300.00  
Other Operations Legal Level 440,000.00 437,700.00  (2,300.00) 
501 Total (Water Distribution): 902,800.00 902,800.00  - 

502 SEWER OPERATING
Personal Services Legal Level 487,310.00 490,510.00  3,200.00  
Other Operations Legal Level 878,380.41 902,780.41  24,400.00  
502 Total: 1,365,690.41 1,393,290.41  27,600.00  

503 ELECTRIC OPERATING
Personal Services Legal Level 513,900.00 516,400.00  2,500.00  
Other Operations Legal Level 5,549,900.00 5,547,400.00  (2,500.00) 
503 Total: 6,063,800.00 6,063,800.00  - 

Grand Total: 16,616,788.65 16,719,066.33 102,277.68

Amendment 02

ORD 2023-17


	_1regular meeting AGENDA 05-03-23 DRAFT
	_1regular meeting MINUTES 04-19-23 DRAFT
	2 2023-16 Ord garbage contract
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-16
	SPONSOR: Councilpersons Rufener and Stimpert
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to accept Kimble’s bid and enter into a 3 year contract with Kimble for the collection and disposal of residential and commercial solid waste and recycling, commencing on August 1, 2023. Sa...
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	3 2023-16 Ex.
	4 2023-17 Ord Approp Am2
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-17
	SPONSOR: Administration
	PAGE TWO
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	2023-17 Ex Approp Am2



